ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC ITOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioncrs

December 19, 2024
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

I) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

M)  Public Comment

IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes November 21%
Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes November 14
Approval of Public Hearing Meeting Minutes November 26™

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) HR Report
111) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Stafl’ Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII) Commillee Reporls
i) Finance Commiltee
(1) Financials — November
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Committee
ii1) Compliance Commillee

[X) Old Business
i) Doard Bylaws

X)  New Business
i) Election of Board positions and commitlees

ii)

XI)  Public Comment

XII) Executive Session

i)

XIT) Next Board Meeting January 22, 2025, at 5:30 p.m.

X1 Adjourn

Wersimglon Btk e sty Bt % o et of b besfhrs yunk i ours Bropan ol vdinne by e pebn, pree for guretior prasem an & @ mepleg b b v bl craveng B doptaim Bt 1008 Lam i s Dl terer s oprss ot T pkn aff sy al v s g o et 1 ed B ek vy i ir
pronerdrn U B By, ot ed G e g m ey, sl worts e el bt e e, Bk, § G b 0 e Ty 0 el 2T, e B Bk T b thart e
W [Ty Bl 1 O SRS 3 o B For [obBe couran e tn 3vll i o, 5ad w ik that o tothat paicd. . Bower, doring cur €t arnSocs oo ENEn Tat e s marher of i pokBie Bal e thas B or oha han sora sty radiant bformation $ar we bk
riotcone! durwd, b or sy radse hia o bas hared wyd S Baand Chalr, s Bvcr b Screion, mey o that mard o of the putt b peavide m bri Factosd commart.

Mirsover, both during macip ar S e ap ool # corre it ko, W T Bt o Eora o commect Be sone e hechoel -l rolstp, Lhat oy boaivl. W melegip arcrgl Rogh oy bres e frribn o e erein, byl me s rol rerpl preeraucd et opniom g, pronel atteck. o puteived Sspunpumect
pliegdasty, durmrets are beeted 12 e p e,

Thee il i .t

el al ey e o Vb B b b 4 arih gomtan kL Ma-or dmcpn. Fa bar tha-naed Ror ey BadcempRansu wieh oor rlde.



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural ITospital
903 5. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Speeial Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
MNovember 14, 2024

Prescnt: John Kragt Board Chair
Eric Walker Vice Chair
Riley ITille Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner
Corcy Fedie CEO
Matt Gosman CFO
Lurisa Sackman CNO

John Kragt, Board Chair called the mecting to order at 12:00 pm.

Matt Gosman presented the 2025 budget to the Board. Matt provided some additional information
regarding the budget assumptions. Operational expenses include an additional provider and an
updated fee schedule. Grant revenue is cxpected to deercase due to no longer receiving mobile
clinic funds. John asked if we would be getting the Distressed Hospital grant. Corey said we are
likely to get it. FT'E’s will increase by three including a mid-level in the ED, an accountant, and a
wound care nurse. Corey explained that the ED volumes justify the additional provider. John asked
how the Ed is currently staffed. There was discussion regarding current provider contracts and ED
volumes. Corey shared that we alrcady have a mid-level interested. Salary increases will be merit
based. I'ringe benefits arc budgeted at a 10% increase. Mall explained that adjustments/write-offs
will be lower due to old accounts being cleaned up. Contract services have currently decreased 35-
50% and there will be an additional 20-30%. Matt explained that he was very conscrvative with the
budget. The capital purchases were listed as priority and are all budgeted for 2025 however, that
does not mean they will all be purchased. Riley asked where the capital purchase ilems come oul on
the budget. Matt explained that it shows under depreciation. John asked if the net patient revenue is
the best that we can gel lo. Mait said that he is basing it on trends. Riley asked about FTE wages
being included. Matt said that for the mid-level it is balanced out by Ol wages from our current
providers.

Commissioner Fric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Dan Duff to adjourn the
meeling. The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitled,
Kylie Buell
Execulive Administrative Assistant



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC ITOSPITAIL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Fural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Mecting of the Board of Commissioners

November 21, 2024
PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chair
Eric Walker Vice-Chair
Riley Ilille Commissioner/Secretary
Matt Kubik Commissioncr
Corey Fedie CEO
Matt Gosmean CI'o
Lexic Zuver Chief of Staff
Lurisa Sackman CNO

ABSENT: Dan Duff, Commissioner

GUESTS: None

‘There were no community members present.

Board Chair, John Kragt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS-None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-

Commissioner Lric Walker asked {o add under new business; GCIIA.
Corey Fedie asked to add under new business; Resolution 24-09 and Resolution 24-10

PUBLIC COMMENT-None
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The October 23 regular board meeling minutes and November 1st special board meeting minutes were
presented. Commissioner Riley Hille made a motion to approve the October 23rd regular board meeting
minutes and November 1% special board meeting minutes as presented. Commissioner Eric Walker
seconded. The motion passed unanimously 4-0 with Commissioner Dan Duff being absent.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, John Kragt, polled the Board if they would like anything off the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. Nothing was requested.



MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr. Zuver reported that the Med Staff met this meeting. Peer review received good marks. Therc was
discussion regarding the IV fluid shortage. Dr. Zuver said this has not been an issue for us so far. Chair
John Kragt asked aboul Avel, Corey said it will not be implemented until the first quarter. John asked

about the walk-in volumes. Dr. Zuver said they have been busy. Dr. Zuver also reported that therc has
been an outbreak of Pertussis in neighboring countics.

CEO REPORT- See attached.

Corey shared some upcoming events including the Holiday Party.
COMMITTEE REPORTS

FINANCE COMMITTEE

CFO REPORT - See attached.

October was a difficult month overshadowed by the cyber-attack and inability to bill. There was an
increase in charges specifically in EMS, Family Medicine, Seeing Bed, Lab, and ER. There was a
decrease in pain management services. We are still seeing a decrease in operating expenses due to
terminating some contract services. AR dropped to $4.4 million. Days AR are 125.9. Unresolved AR is
the reason for the high Days in AR. Days cash on hand for October was 11.3. We have some swing bed
accounts coming in. Fric asked what the best estimate of time would be to recover from obstacles. Matt
said there is no clear answer. Fric asked about the status of the audits. We are in daily communications.
2022 should be completed in a few weeks, John asked how November is looking so far. Matt reported
that cash collections are trending toward $1.3 million.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Riley Hille presented the following warranis for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#67810 to #67871 for $517,724.70. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion fo approve,
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE-None
COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-

Commissioner Riley Hille reported that there was a meeting and discussion regarding network security.
There is nothing to report to the Board.

OLD BUSINESS-None

NEW BUSINESS

The Board was presented with the 2025 preliminary budget. Malt Gosman highlighted the expense
changes and liabilities. Matt cxplained that he has a $450,000 budget for capital purchases, however that
does not mean that we will purchase all the items. Corey asked if a wound care nurse was budgeted for.
Matt said that it is counted as FTE, but cost was not budgeted. The district will be pum!mmng Scooters,
The salarics for 2024 were reduced duc fo projections.



Commissioner Riley Hille requested that the Board review the bylaws. There are some RCW’s that have

been revised/repealed. It was suggested that amendments be made at the next board meeting and a motion
bc made at the January meeting.

Commissioner Lric Walker requested that CEQ Corey Fedie request from GCHA updates or information
on a biannual or annual basis. Corey agreed to pass along the request.

The items previously requested to be added to the agenda were moved to the public hearing next week.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

The Board went into executive scssion at 6:21 p.m. to discuss RCW 42.30.110 (g); to review the
performance of a public employee and Medical Staff credentialing. The estimated length of the executive
session was 20 minutes. The Board came out of exccutive session at 6:41 p.m.

Commissioner Matt Kubik made a motion to approve Anita Warner NP, to the medical staff, seconded
by Commissioner Eric Walker. Motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve Mary Phillips ARNP, to the medical staff,
seconded by Commissioner Matt Kubik. Motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve Trent Blackwill CRNA, to the medical stalT,
seconded by Commissioner Riley Hille. Motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Fric Walker made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner Matt
Kubik. Motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Exceutive Assistant



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 5. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Movember 26, 2024
Present: John Kragt Board Chair

Eric Walker Vice Chair
Riley Hille Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner
Matt Kubik Commissionecr
Corcy Vedic CEO

Malt Gosman Cro

John Kragt, Board Chair, opened the public hearing for comment at 3:00 pm. There was one
member of the public present. There was no comment on the 2025 Budget. The public hearing was
closed.

Resolution 24-09 regarding the EMS levy in the amount of $363,953.72. Commissioner Riley Hille
made a motion to approve Resolution 24-09 as presented, seconded by Commissioner Dan DufT.
The motion passed unanimously.

Resolution 24-10 regarding the hospital levy in thc amount of $646,951.31. Commissioner Eric
Walker made a motion to approve Resolution 24-10 as presented, seconded by Commissioner Riley
Hille. The motion passed unanimously.

Matt Gosman shared a proposal from Myriad Solutions (MultiCare) to assist with revenue cycle
functions. John Kragt asked if this will cause a reduction in employee salaries. Matt said coding
charges will be offsct. We will be discontinuing coding services with Samaritan as MultiCare will
be able to provide the service as part of their contract. We will not be losing any of our current staff,
MultiCare will help train our staff up. John shared his concerns with MultiCare following through
on the terms of the proposal. There was some confusion on the terms of cancellation. Corey agreed
to get clarification. Matt Kubik asked if insurance companies were slowing down the billing
process. Corey said that it is our process that is slowing it down. Commissioner Eric Walker asked
if we could send out preliminary billing statements. It was agreed thal this would cause morc
confusion. Commissioner Riley Hille made a motion to approve the Myriad Solutions proposal
pending clarification of the terms. Commissioner Eric Walker scconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

Corey asked the board if there were any further changes they would like done to the 2025 Budget.
Hearing none, Commissioner Riley Hille made a motion to approve the 2025 Budget, seconded by
Commissioner Matt Kubik. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioncr Matt Kubik made a motion, scconded by Commissioner Dan Dull to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed.



The meeting was adjourncd at 3:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Kylie Buell
Executive Administrative Assistant



CNO Report
December 19, 2024

. We have opened a new position for wound care nursing. This will be a
specialty nurse that will assist with outpatient wound care services,
assist clinic providers on appropriate orders and help keep patients stay
in the area versus sending them out to Spokane for treatment.

. We have had a small uptick in pain procedures over the last month and
are expected to see this climb. CNO is working with our referral
specialist to ensure that we are up to date on all pre-authorizations for
the pain procedures to continue a quick turn around.

. Our new Nurse Manager, Deb, has been making great progress in
relationships with other hospitals to increase our referrals to Swing Bed.
We have found a few areas of improvement and are working with these
departments to ensure a smooth process.

. We are working with the EMS services to restart our skills labs each
month, now that they have increased staff, there is no hold up. Staff are
looking forward to the training opportunities.

. We continue to look at where our growth is and what areas we need to
focus on for growth in the clinic. Dr. Zuver is reviewing charts for
coaching and education opportunities for our new providers. They are
all getting acclimated to the community and the patient population we

see here. | am excited to see where their focus goes as they learn the
area.

Sincerely,

Lurisa Sackman, RN, MSN, CRRN
Chief Nursing Officer



FTOE/EIT U0 uopELaLn

¥E/87/6 uo uojELaLn

FTOZT/E0 YA PRI

JensieE pea Aq pRJOSTE U0k

PZ0Z,/T0/0T WELE 52 panpayas

geajoau) Buusiua g dEy o1 aowal padly

PZTOSOT Bueis dy T

FTATTE PRI SLWE LRy £

wadn

uadp

uadn

uatn

PASOD

Fasoa

paso)

uadp

uadp

pasal)

uadp

Pasad

vadp

vadn

pasaly

v IO

FEOLITLTT

FEOZ A0/

FEOEALTL

FONZ/AEAT

FT0L/10/0T

FIIT/LTA0

FEOTADSE0

FEILAEA0

PIOTIOESS0

FEOTALTIE0

FECLILTIED

PIOTIRTED

ELOT/RTIED

EZOT/PE LD

TEOT/TE/BD

Jajeuipaaag
SUOREMUNWIWLEST pue Bupaysew

MBS N SR 2487 PURDA,

(1 L-3Rd ] Janiopm
|05 (RN IsapuadapU) pRsURI0

(Sadin 5T
Joy dwa) | wedopayie aBenBaes yxaadg

Jadaayasnoy

1DEaayasnoH yyd

(L) 20 | Jaxiom
[E1305 [B2IUNZ SLAPUSSAPU| BBELEI)]

Jadzayasno
LML
JUBINDAY

| ezads (R ey pue Bunpagag

ADGBU|pIDED
SERUDERY ARAING Sl aoue|dwas

Jslieuely BRIy
"o wa Buzunasiy

J-vd IBLDNNSRId BRINK

FHPALEAR LA

UBjRIS|ULEY

|edsan

AU

Adea )

sued

EULIE

Bl e}

el

AdOEIDRET]

AP0 SEAUSEAE UCILRILN U WP

Bl e

LoOEOsILILpY

LpRENSIU|LPY

UDREDE|LILEY

[EEEOH 3




New Business
Topic

) Report

|

Follow-Up

~ Responsibility |

East Adams Rural
Healthcare

MINUTES
East Adams Rural Healthcare

11/21/2024 @ 09:00 am./Meeting called to order per Jason McCoy

Attendance
Attended Absent
v Dr. Zuver ‘| Commiissioner Kragt -
¥ Dan Crisp Bruce Garner
¥" Navin Adhikary Vanessa Grimm
v" Corey Dedie Amanda Osborne
v" Commissioner Hille Michael Navarro
v' Matthew Gosman Todd Nida
¥ Jason McCoy Teri Abney
v Lurisa Sackman Amelia Berpal
¥ Sheena Starkel Tyler Dennis
¥ Meil Verberne Pam Gilmore
¥ Deborah Deboard JoshBrownlowe
Approval of Minutes 0
October minutes approved.
MNext meeting December 19,
Governing Board
Mo report.
Old Business
| Med Staff Lurisa to ensure med staff is not in QAP plan Lurisa
that was approved April/May/June.
EOC Rounds Todd, Jason and Lurisa completed EOC rounds | Install Splash Todd
on November 5. Todd found that several top Guards
shelves had items too close to the ceiling. Todd
following up with Trudy on this topic. Still need
b splash guards installed.
1. Org.Goall: Not discussed o
2. Org. Goal 2: Mot discussed




MNew Business

|_ Topic 1 B _ Report i - Fuil_uh{r—_l};':u- i _Ruesamsihiliwj

| 3. Org. Goala: - _ Nol discussed -
4. Org Goal 4 - _ Not discussed
5. Org. Goal & - Not discussed

NEW BUSINESS a

i

® ]

Department and Committee Reports

Safety Not here due to [T issues. | " Josh
s e Brownlowe

Bast Adams Bural
Healthcare

’lH.l‘J'.Jdlﬂ‘\.WnIDﬂ'lmM1hboml-

Safety Goals

Full reviawr of safety pollcies

Reastessment annual safety committee goals

Safety Committes to Include 10:0% department representation,

Deployment of staff safety signage In relation to patient behavlor and staff treatment.
Aszessment of Winter Safety coming into the holidays




Mew Bt_isiness

l Topic ! B Report I Fnlldw-Up Resﬁu nsibility 1

East Adams Rural
Safety Data L @H::althcare

Namber For Sept-0¢1 | Ideal Humber

wm;:h;teﬁd.emtmu i ofo
Slips, Trips, & Falls 11 ofo
Safety Committee Attendance o Bia
Geal Completion oj1 Y1
Plant Not here Todd Nida |
ER Reported on Power point presentation. Had several points about data collection for Deborah
Sepsis, specific benchmarks and order sets. Had action plans for each item. | would Dehoard

like to add Goal of Stroke to the scorecard.

Emergency ) Bast Adnins Huseal

Healthcare

Department Goals

1.Improvement, recognition, and care of patients with Sepsis

2.Development of standing orders and protocols for most
frequent diagnosis

3.MNew Goal: Improvement, recognition, and care of patients
presenting with stroke symptoms




New Business

]_ ~ Topic |, Report I F_Dl-lnw-Llp_ ] _1 Respunsi_i;il-i‘-tv

I

Development and progress of data collection:

* Data is dispersed for the previous year in varlous locations

* EPIC has reporting capability, working on developing reporting
feature to not manually track

= Audit exists for Sepsis screening and care
* Murslng audits are occurring in real -time
* Mo order sets or protocols have been created

1. Benriers exdsl i gethering data for Sepals In 2 collective manner
a} Lack of repeorts specific ko Seyls etaening and sans
L ACTION PLAM: Develop repeorts v Nein and wilidite reports
3. Feal-tima sudits will help gather specifics on coee Benchmarks
1. ACTIOM PLAM: Huddlo shects hawe Sepsls alerted patient stickers and can have rea-time
susdfits, Develap warklow sround deing and submitting audits a5 Sepsls events coout
3. Ordersets and profoools heve not bieea grealed
2] These arewritien buat provider appeoval s shoe
I ALCTION FLAN: Printed and placed In binder for mase in working trough onder sels
bt} ReFant upon Main ta getonder sets and peotocels In delayed by tralning.
i ACTRON MLAN: Dvcs sppeovad by providars, Kavincan put order sets bn place.

B ACTHAN PLANS Mavin cesching out to Mullitene on asking standing ordars because these ane
rationally recognived 2nd should be ke to map 1o EARH EFIC.

melia w

as not present, but she put up her puwerﬁﬁi'nt and Deborah gave report.
Monitoring readmission rates. Remain below 5%. Completing 100% of initial activity
evals, complete 100% of care conferences. Had action plan for these items.

Ame_ia
Bernal
Deborah

Social
Service

_ _ Deboard




MNew Business

[ Topic | Report | Follow-up Responsibility
Social Services Goals I __________ T Yieditheare _|
ALL hozpita Inpatients:

- Coninuous maniloring of pe-admisclons Biaistsin below 5% re-admission rate.

Al Swing Bed Patients
- Complete 1008 of ke nfilal acthity cvals on each patiznt admission.

- Complete 1003 of the cane tanlpences pay FARH palicy.
- Toinchude fall multdisciplinary approach
- Meet the time frames 281 by each patienis level of cae and needs.
W mpfified siving shom stay patieste v, kang term cae resident needs

Haook Mclayes Real
Healthoars

Social Services Data

ALL hospital inpatient Re-Admbsslon rate:
- Fem readmisshons to report for Septembor or October 2024

Swing Bed Activities

- 100% activity evals were completed upon admission and quarterly for LTC residents. In
Sept, & Ccl

e O.rrﬂmb'wrﬁguﬂﬂhmwdepmwmmmdﬂﬂmmnmllmymzmm:m
g Jfreview i oocuning comkiently, (Paper document vs. creating form i epic dytam)

Swing/LTC Patient Care Confarences
- Medicare swing beds met standards/ 55 will be lracking attendance going ferward,
- LTE care conforences met quarterdy standards

+ [-1 patient, die bo Guardianship needs, OF pushad cut 1o this week)

Fisnt Adlaana Muaral

Hl:a.ll:hlt.n T

-Be-admishans &re at Zero at this ime, will contisue o monltor and encourage case
managemenl interventlon when detected.

- Care team isvolvement has increased, also daily swing bed andit began this week. 55 will
identify caee conference nesds and send to nursing admin dally, Attendance tracking toal
will be crested 1o improva reporting an this gosl.




New Business

Topic _Hepnrt - |_ %Dlluw—Up_ J Responsibility 1
Information | Not present due to IT issues _ - BB Tﬁer
Technology | | | Dennis
Human Mot present Amanda
Resources : Osborne
Finance Gave financial report and concentrated on AR. Gave benchmarks for AR. Gave Matthew

report on impact of nelwork breach on AR. Gave strategies tt;; decrease AR. Gosman

EastAdams Rural

Finance Healthcare

Goals

‘What are AR Days?

* Measure of how long it takes to collect
paymbent afler 3 sevice is pravided,

* Caleulated as: [Accounts Recehabla f Total

Benchmark for AR Days i

+ Gocd Benchmark for Small Hospataks: ' 'y
* Typleally, AR days should be between 3060 deys.

*  Washington law and charity care requiremants

Credit fales}x Number of Days. impoZe a I!ehynnmllcl:ﬂnm,r:wlﬁnglnuur
Purpos=; g=al being st tha top end of the range ot 60 days
= A3sessthe efficency of the billing department. In AR,
= dentfy cash flow trends and potential lssues.

) Bast Adams Fural
= 3 : e T =
Finance N Hicaltheare
Data
= Impact of Melwork Breach
= Recent increase In AR Days:

* AR days roge to 140 due to 2 network hreach,

= Billers were locked out of the system for most
of Seplember.

Historical Context:

* All-ime high recorded 21 160 AR days.
Dther Contributing Factors to Hlgh AR Days
Long-standing Focus on Cash Collsction:

B - = . E oz A
E A 2 g E i £ 2 z ] 3 o Ephos oo ik o laflow s fod 1
2 unredalved uncollectibla AR
* Need to balance Immediate cash goals with
—ARDays —DBenchmark ——Lhaar (AR Days) long-term AR management.




New Business

Topic

! - R-EFG rt ] I Follow-Up

Res ponsibility

l

Pharmac'-,:'

¥ East Adams Rural
" Healthcare

Ty =

Action Plan

High AR days have continually been an Bsue &t EARH, Eforts to decrease AR days have been pundiuated
by eritical ssues Increasing days, including the 2023 Medicare validation lssue and the 2024 netwodk
breach.

Cash collecdans have resumed and patentially impreved. Collections in Dolaber, the month most
affected, were 600k, Collections In November are on track to kit 51.3m, whith brings the sverage of the
ten manths up to 5950k,

Strategles to Decrease AR Days:

+  [mplementing systematic fallow ups on cutstanding AR

* Fotusing on resolving uncollectible accounts,

Reported on Adverse Drug Event (ADE) and Medication Errors there have been 0
ADE’s and 3 Medication Errors. Reported on AMS goal of using Tier | and tier I
antibiotics. AMS action plan included reviewing areas of improvement with
providers and continue to monitor antibiotic use and make recommendations to
providers.

Pharmacy Goals

. Healthcare

\ 47 Bast Adaena Rueal

WAC 296-320-1712): collect, measure #nd 235055 data Including but not limited bo: [d) medication wse; (e)
madication management cr 2dministration relatad to wrong medication, wrang doss, wrong thme, near mizses
#nif any other medication errors and Incidents; §) adverse drug reactions

Adwerse Diug Evant (ADE]: Harm resulting from medication, nckiding harm from the
standard diug dosa and harm due to Inappropriate doie and overdoss,

Quarter Goals:
ADE Goak 0

Kadlcation Error Goali <5

Sheena
Starkel




MNew Business

Topic

| - Report |  Follow-Up | Responsibility |

: 1) Bast Adams Rural
# Healthcare

B i e e o i s b 2 e

ADVERSE DRUG EVENT (ADE) MEDICATION ERRORS
03 2024
_'21_ T2 i a3 a4 -_Eﬂhs;'r-n;i-rmr 2
L g o | A BCDEF GHI
- ] Wirang Paticnt TT
E Wrong Dvag |
T |wrongDose 1|
:& Wrong Routa
[ Wrong Tima =
Currently meating benehmark poals, Continue
Lo Manitor, Omilssion
Gither - 2 = ol

£ /7 Hast Adams Rursl
. Healthcare

Empiric thempy 1s the inidal entiblotic that Is used to treat a diagnosis before cultures and sensitivitios are
ohtzined. This covers both the antiblotic agent administered to the patient in the fzcllity and the agent
prescribed for the patient to finlsh 2s an outpatient if applicable.

Tier /11 : recommended emplrie antiblotics for treatment of specific diagnosls based on soclatal guidelines.
[Sanford Guide, UW TASP, UpToDate, Infectious Disenses Socety of Amerlca [IDSA], ate).

Tiwr Il; antiblotics used for empirle therapy WITHOUT proven efficacy in societal guidelines.

Goal is 100% Tier /1l antibiotic use empirically.




New Business

| Topic Report B i Follow-Up | Responsihility H
:: A% Bast Adams Iural
Antibiotic Stewardship Data 3 HEHlthCﬂrE
i i
+ Tler I/l antibiotic usa (69):
* 02 94% Empiric Antibiotic Proscribing
= (3 03% %
£
n
* Tler 1f1l: 64 o
1
k]
* Tier ll: 5 =
. = =
o o a3 s
BT BT
:'_ %) Bast Adams Rural
Antibiotic 5 ardship Assessment and Action Plan . % Healthcare
S —
+  Review O3 reviews and areas of Impravement with providers at medical staff
and st ASP meeting.
* Continue to monltor antibletic use and make recornmendations to ordering
staff.
MBQIP Deborah and Jason gave an overview of a new report MBQIP and what it is. Jason
Reporting will start January 2025 with required reporting 2025. McCoy
Deborah
Deboard




MNew Business

E Topic

[ Report | Follow-Up

Respo n_sibﬁr

*°#% ) East Adama Rural

MBQIP Goals ./ Healthcare

25 s e By BT

=

i

The overall goal of MBQIP is to improve health outcomes for rural
populations and this goal is accomplished through the support we
provide to CAHs to deliver safe and high -quality care. Quality
measures help assess if the care in a hospital meets quality goals.
CAHs are already reporting most MBQIP measures to other CMS
programs, and participation in quality improvement activities only
strengthens CAH capacity to meet the goal of MBQJP.

ST st Adams Bura]
.2 Healthcare
P LA L 3 b e b f
ASSESSMENT: Reportieg ragui t slarls September 2005
1. AN CAHs are requined ta repart
2. There zre 9 clements to track.
3. Global, ER; Infecion Control, Patent Expedenca asd Cang Coopdinsfion afa

lisbed o meleics
A Wia hava not baen practiciag e ether CAHS since 202Y, lack data collactionin
zome areas, and meed education cn MSBOIP.
BCTION PLAR:

& Jasen and Debs gormplete MEDUP erifne education 1o become familar
8. Stort tracking mowl

€. Hew ogenicstion goals should be added to car scorccard based oa MBTIP

=

Infection
Prevention
1P

and repbrt certain diseases to state department of health.

Réported on use of Alcohol based hand sanitizer. Earh is at 85% usage for ﬂﬁast
quarter. Will go up goal to 90%. Action plan for using Secret Shoppers. Must identify:

lason
McCoy

Jason
McCoy

10




New Business

Topic

| = Report | Follow-Up

Eespnnsihiiiw

Infection Control Data

v;* Healthcare

(T== |

For September the total amount in was 46 and total out was 46, Total
“rubbed In" was 33 for a Compliance of 72% and total “rubbed out”
was 38 for a compliance of 83%. October had 26 total In and 25 total
out. Total “rubbed in” was 26 for a 100% compliance and total
“rubbed Out” was 26 for a compliance of 90%. So far for Sept and

Oct we are averaging $2% for rubbing in and for rubblng out we are at
B5%,

We have had on Infection that may be reportable. Awaiting the state
labs interpretation of the urine sample,

Infection Control Assessment
and Action Plan

Ly -]
KJJ Healthesrs —l

. 1P will coptimue surveillance on secret shoppers reparts of employees wsing alechol hand

ruln

. Continue surveillance on reportable condiions ta the state DOH. So far we have had one

VA ofune that was positive for a Carchepensen:-rasktant Enterchaccteriaceae [CRE)—
Escherfchia coll. Suscaptibdity profile is consistent with a probable E28L (Exterted -
Spectrum beta-lactamase) Lab Corp has seat a sample to e stata leb to verlfy.

LAB

Dan followed up with who report “reportable” diseases to the DOH. Lab Corp is

responsible for the report. Dr. Zuver stated she still must report that she medicated
the condition.

Dan Crisp

11



v ) East Adams Rural T m

5 itzville, Washington 99169
-/ Healthcare TR

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
December 19", 2024

Holiday season is upon us and activity abounds. November was a solid month for us in terms of
patient volumes and revenue cycle. Work continues with the revenue cycle as we continue forward with
the necessary improvements.

Since we last met, we held our annual Holiday Party at the Legion Hall on December 6th. It was a
wonderful time with near record attendance. During this event we celebrated our Employee of the Year
who received the most nominations by all-employee voting. This year's Employee of the Year is Janice
McHenry! She is specifically recognized for her hard work, knowledge of her role as NAC, cheerful
outlook, patient centeredness and dedication to our organization. We also took part in the Lind Parade
on December 8™, the Ritzville Parade on December 14" and of course were partners with the Lind
Ritzville Schools to fly Santa into town at the Ritzville Elementary School grounds December 14™ as well.

Lastly, we have a lot to be thankful for this holiday season. Although many difficulties have
persisted this year, we are fortunate for the continued efforts of staff, the trust of our patients, the
support of our community and a supportive Board of Commissioners. As you know, Rural Healthcare is
an ongoing battle, and the commitment of our staff is beyond amazing. Please join me in extending your
gratitude for everyone's effort and for a safe, happy, holiday season.

Sincerely,

by Pl

Corey Fedie, CED



VI

VL.

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital District #2
December 17, 2024

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes: November 19, 2024
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: November 2024
Financial Statements: November 2024

Additional Information

Adjourn



PIUBUIUIEN 123Ul | eb 0T £68£9 Juf ‘sas1alag [epueuld uspue abet 3a--L/600A PZOZT/L/TT
asuadx3 Buniniday | 9£'S6 96BLY eIuyed ‘Zni3--SE600A | $TOT/L/TT

asuadxg suonetadQ Jue|d | £T°ZZT S68£9 'JUL ‘JSBMUIION SUCIIN|OS |OJIU0D--TSTO0A | PZOZ/L/TT
asuadx3 suonesadg Jueld | ZT'S6L'S PEBLY 110 Puuol--6FT00A +EOT/ESTT
asuadx3 SUONIEIIUNWWOII[3L | 00'08T'Z £68L9 ssaulsng }SEDWO]--5SB00A | PEOT/L/TT
asuadx3g Suisnlanpy | TE'EsSL T68L9 dTvy¥3H NISYE YIGWNT0--ZPT00A | $TOT/L/T1

asuadx3 jyausg sahojdw] | co'ges T68L9 571 ‘seoinas Juswabeuely YNE0I--6STO0A | FZOZ/L/TT
asuadx3 1a1epn | os'TZE'T 068/0 sbulds Ja3emiea|d—-LET00A FZOZ/L/TT

asuadxg sUOIIBIIUNWWIOIS[3] | 08'89T 68849 ANITAUNLNII-TETOOA | PEOT/L/TT
asuadx3y Alojesoqe] | 00'0ST 8289 271d ‘ABojoyied XPANIPI--#T900A vzoz/ L/t

asuadxg soueuajuiely | T2'POT'E £88£9 uonelodio] JaleI--LSE00A rTOT/L/TT
asuadxy Suldew| | sZ'v£6'ST 98879 SWajsAs |EIpan Uoued--9 T TO0A vZoT/L/TT
juaned--0SL00A | 00°009°T S88/9 UBYIEN ‘UMOIE--TIS00A | FEOZ/L/TT

asuadxg Budew| | e 2607 t23L9 our ‘soiysoubelg oooeig--TELOOA rZOZ/ LT

asuadx3 say|ddng |e2Ip3N | £9°619 £88£9 avyOI=--S6000A | vZ0OZ/L/TT
asuadx3 juswasinquiay ashojdws | L1°8p2 z8829 |aysny ‘lenBapieg--SL600A | PZOZ/L/IT
asuadxy wauag asio|dwy | 96'00T 1839 sjysuag Ji1sed--10900A | PTOT/L/TT
asuadx3 sa1|iIn | 29°TL6'8 0889 SALLITILN YASIAV--£LL000A PEOT/LSTT

asuadxy saipddns |eapalal | 59'98T LT 6£8£9 3u] ‘|EDIpa SOUBAY--SZ000A PTOT/L/TT
asuadx3 ASojouysa ] uollewol| | S9°09F'TE 8L8£9 77 ‘SUOiIN|OS A3dWY--8ZL00A | PTOZ/L/TT
asuadxg Apune’ | o996 LLBL9 02S1Y--0P000A | $Z0Z/L/TT

asuadx3 jyauag sshojdwy | ££7zog 9LBLO ouj ‘swalsAs Weusd PAIV--0E600A | PTOT/L/TT
Buisinp J0e1UO) | 0Z°ZES’S SL8L9 5711 ‘23uQ 20UBlY--ZOB00A vZOZ/L/T1

asuadx3 Juiaenuo) | 00°000°ST FLBLS 377 ‘SuUonIN|os JUBAS|Y--0T L00A PTOZ/L/TT

asuadx3y Auelalq | 69°'sET E£L8L9 suly--ST900A | PTOT/L/TT

asuadx3 juswsSeuely 1| | 00°0SS'Y TLBLY 311 Buinsucd dv3--+6T00A | FZOZ/T/TT
m_m_uﬂ..:.n_ JUNOWY Ha24D A9quunp ¥3ays SIEN JOpUuap 21Eg ¥IrEyd




asuadx3 peay 3uidew| | 00°zo ¥Z6L9 Sd ‘Buibeluf pueuI--E9600A | PZOZ/L/TT

asuadxg Juidew| | Ta'LE5°C £76/9 IT1 ‘seaeIe0ssY SSANISNE DNISVIWI ANYVINI--FIZ00A | PEZOT/L/TT

asuadx3 juswasinquiay sskojdwy | 91°82 TT6L9 Aaciog JUNH--£E900A | PZOT/L/TT
asuadx3 jusw||oduifSuljenuapall | 05'9s6 1Z6L9 uopesodio] se0IMRS |eNdSOH--ESTO0A | FEOZ/L/TT
sai|ddns sousuljuIBlN | £ES'TER'S 0Z6LS sa01A435 NpaJD Jodag SWOH--FEL00A PTOTSLSTT

asuadx3 sa21A135 JuawWwaseue|y UlEd | 00'SSHLST 6T6L9 11 opelo|o] Jo Juswabeuey Uled 2135 OH--TSTO0A PTOT/LS/TT
asuadxy Suifew| | z9°LT0°TT BI6LO Buifewr abellaH--SFECOA | PEOT/L/TT

asuadx3 J9eJU0] | 00'00E'T £I6L9 saaladas Bulynsuc) eI EIH--LFLO00A FTOTSE/TT

532135 10BIIUOT | 00°00F'TT oOT6LD SNINNY1d SSILTTIOVE HLTVIH--ZFZ00A | PEOT/L/TT

sasuadxg Jels Suloeliue] | +9'99L’EST ST6L9 |95NoJED YIeaH--56500A | PTOT/L/TT
asuadxg uawssinguuay satodwy | oo'tov FIGLO yr=2qezy|a ‘2ieH--19600A rzoz/L/11
asuadx3 uelNlalg | 00'0SS £16L9 PRIl USYIIRID--PEZOON | PTOZ/L/TT

2y | 00'00S°T Z16£9 yiesuqies 6a19--69800A | FTOT/L/TT

IUBWIITY IJUBUIUEY | DOT0TL'S TI6L9 iysuaq epnynd--+ZZO0A | PZOZ/L/TT

2suadx3 SUISILBAPY | 00°SZT0°0T 01649 suj ‘Bulysigng Ssaud 9a1d--8FS00A | $ZOZ/L/TT

asuadx3g sa1jddns [EIIp3 | OF'FTE'TT 606L9 FUVOHLIVIH YIHSIA--TTZ00A | FPEZOZ/L/TT
uswWasinguwiay | zr-ogs 20649 AB103 ‘B1p4--LTZO00A | VEZOZ/L/TT

asuadxg ouag sshojdwy | oL 16t £0629 02 SOuE ¥HIWNV4--ETZO0A | PZOZT/L/TT
asuadx3 yjauag aafojdws | oo'Ls 906L9 aNnd 33A0TdWI--E0T00A | PEOT/L/TT
asuadx3 asea] juawdinb3 | gz 6T S06L9 avI1023--66T00A +TOT/L/TT

asuadx3 SuoIEMNUNLILIOIZ|SL | 00'SOF'E r06L9 0DIWIa--£FB00A | PTOT/L/TT
asuadx3 punjay 2DUBINSU| | BE'FTY £06£9 SHSA--ZPEO0A | $ZOT/L/TT

asuadxz Suiygels Sunsenuod | 00'999'9t 70649 aug “IsaMmydoN 4B oy s20a--98T00A FZoz/L/T1T
asuadxy siolpny | 00’000’ TO6L9 571d S31YIDOSSY B HODIUYZ 'SNONIA--ESTO0A | PTOZ/L/TT

asuadx3 Suljg | zz's6L 00649 SUOIFEJIUNWWOD IEDY}[E3H PUOWERIQ--ETL00A | PTOT/L/TT

asuadx3 sang | 00°'59 66849 AD0O7023 40 LNIWLHYdIa--Z0000A | FZOZ/L/TT

Alejaig sNA | Z8°TTE 868L9 0£89 S,ANNIO--TLIOOA | PZOZ/L/TT




YZOZ/L/TT

asuadxg asueinsu] wawAhodwaun | 0o'zst't IS6L9 NOILYSNIZdWOD LINTFWAOTdWANN dHd--T0¥00A
asuadxg salddng a0 | S£°996°PT 056£9 ucieiodio] S9]ES UOHIIUUCD Dd--E6E00A | FTOT/L/TT
asuadxy apA2 snUaAaY | 00°09T'0T 6F6L9 ATUVHYA--9+000A | PEZOT/L/TT
asuadx3 ASo|ouyaa]l uoEWIO] | 95'£T8'2 BF6LD NI UOIBWOINY 2010 JUIPE--E8E00A | FEO0Z/L/TT
asuadxg ASojouyla ] UoIIBLLIO| | LE£°66T LFGLY uoIIEWOINY D0 IIDEd--TZI00A | PTOT/L/TT
asuadxj ASo|ouyaa] UONBWIOU] | OL'0ST 9P6LD UOIEWOINY IDNY0 IYIOR--6TI00A | PTOT/LSTT
asuadxgy saiddng |enpay | +O'8EE°T SPEL HONIMW B SNIMO--TEE00A YTOZ/L/TT
asuadx3 Buijjels Sunoesuo] | ¢ 60Z°TT vr6Lo *INI ‘SIOIANIS DNIJLAWLS INWO--SLEDOA | $ZOZ/L/TT
asuadxy Suiyels Sunpeiiuo] | ST EEP'ST EP6LO *JNI ‘S3DLAYAS DNIHIVLS INWO--SLE00A rZOT/L/TT
asuadx3 punjay IJuednsuy| | TE'18 Z¥6L0 A¥IA0ITH TYIONYNIL 40 IDI440--TLEOOA rZOZ/L/TT
asuadxy saljddns [eaIpay | ET'HST Tr6L9 HILNTD THYIHLIVIH TYINOWIW YS53A0--69500A | FZOZ/L/TT
S3IIAIBS PPRIJUOD | 00°95L or6L9 JUI UCSIESd SON--E9900A | PZOZ/L/TT
$331AUBS JIBIJUOD | PTFSS'ST 6E6£9 Jur |2qO|9 XBARN--6Z900A | PZOT/L/TT
asuadx3 punjay SJUBINSY| | 0847 BEBLY YHYWO 40 TWVNLNW--8FE00A | PEOZ/L/TT
asuadx3 aseat uawdinby | 9¢°'850'1T LEBLS O 'SwWaisAs [EPAWIUNW--LFEQOOA | PZOZ/L/TT
asuadxg saiddns |[eaipa | ez'TLT'E 9E6L9 *INI ‘SEIYLSNANI INDIQ3W--PEEQOA | PZOT/L/TT
asuadx] s|eannadeLIEld | PEEBSFE SE6L9 MIIATH NOLLYIIAAW--ZTEE00A | PEOT/L/TT
MBIADI UOLIENPAN | £0°'999°6F TEGLD ISEMUMON [IEJPRW--06£L00A | $EO0Z/L/TT
asuadxg salddns |enpa | T6'L8E'E EE6L9 NOSSIHOW--9TEOOA | PTOT/L/TT
asuadxgy Juswasinguiay satoldwyl | oo'orz ZEGLD uoser ‘A0D3IW--S0600A vToT/L/TT
asuadxg soueuajuiely | +O'TZS'T TEGLD ‘02 OTHLIT1I NOSINYYH WBKW--0ZEDOA | FPEZOZ/L/TT
asuadxy uonduasgns | so'ess 0E649 jur abenbuel--66Z00A | YZOZ/L/TT
asuadx3 qe1 | £L£'690°ST 67649 sBuIpjoH EauaWY Jo uoneiodiod AlojRi0qeT--L6200A | PEOZ/L/TT
S3IIAJIS JOBIIUOD | 80'EZE 8T6L9 271 ‘Bunnsuol aX--68T00A | PZOT/L/TT
asuadx3 Suninid3y | 00°60S'LE LE6L9 YodESS UBIIISAUD UOSHIBC--FLEO0A | FZOZ/L/TT
waishs FuiSessay Juailed | £6°9PE 9Z6£9 uonjelodion SIS SAIIIEIBIU] OPRIUI--E5600A | YZOZ/L/TT
SEJIMAIBS JIBIUOD | 6T 9LTT ST6L9 SHIOMITN XKEWIRUI--BTLO0A | FEOT/L/TT




asuadx3 Ajddns poo|g | sg'8tt'y BL6LD weEMNA--ZFS00M | PTZOZ/LSTT

_ asuadx3 punjay IJueInsu| | £6'ST LL6L9 s4e] AJUNWILWOD 0 33O YHA--STG00A | FEOZ/L/TT
_ asuadx3g Alejai1q | sz'yso’s 9L6£9 spogd SM--9£S00A | PEOZ/L/TT
snolien - pJed ayesodiol | TO'BTE 54649 pie] Ajunwiwod jueg SN--FESO0A | PZOZ/L/TT

asuadx3 SuIsIUaAPY | 00°LET vL6L9 Buisiuanpy Aljunod pue umoL--£0900A | PZOZ/L/TT

waishs JuiSessan Walled | TE'BLT £L6£9 ouT ‘XOARISL--TLE00A | FEZOTSL/TT

saolaas [esodsig 31sep | 5688 TL6LO oug ‘a|2A1193S--0L200A FZOZ/L/TT

5834 USWUIBACE | 00FOE'Y TL6£9 I3I440 S, ¥OLIANnY ALVIS--68F00A YEOE/L/TT

asuadx3 punjay juaned | 007002 0L6£9 waned--0SL00A | PTOT/L/TT

asuadxy uswasinguiay saho|dwl | £6°260° 696£9 19JAL ‘sieyjews--02600A | PZOZ/L/TT
asuadxy puniay Jusiled | T9°r9 896L9 ened--0s£00A | PTOT/L/TT

suciedadQ JUe|ld | ZSZLO'E £96£9 IMSNAS--29F00A | PTOZ/L/TT

Sujpol | oo'teE’E 996L9 sJeIyj e uejMeWRS--HFBO0A | PEOT/L/TT

asuadx3 3ulj|lg | 80°FOE’6T S96.9 JUVIHLIVIH NYLIHVIWYS--6SP00A | $TOT/L/TT

asuadxy Aojeloqe] | oL'vbs +96L9 Aojesoqeq [eDipal 2BPHANES--ZFL00A | PTOT/L/TT

|emauay [enuuy wajsAs Sununomny | vs'LLS TY £96.9 oegul 96eS--85F00A | PTOT/L/TT
asuadxy UoREBISILIWRPY | 0T LTS Z96L9 xnegiyd--LrF0on veoz/L/TT

asuadx3 s3I | 6T'FLT'S T96L9 40 ALID ‘ITIAZLIN--9PF00A | PEZOZ/L/TT

JIUBUSIIUIEIN 3]21U3A | 8+°009 09649 Buymol 9||iAZ3--SPE00A | PZOT/L/TT

gsuadxg sousuajulely | 90°TO0T'T G656£9 ANYAWOD FLL ITTIAZLIH--S5FF00A rZOoZ/L/TT

asuadx3 asueuajulel | zo 192 856£9 ONI ISNOH SLuYd STIIAZLTH--EFP00A | FPEOZ/L/TT

asuadx3 xedfia1do] | 97988 L5629 ONI ¥SN HOJIY--0EF00A | FZOT/L/TT

asuadxg xed/1=do) | vot6S6 95549 yod--66500A | FTOT/L/TT

asuadx3y sulydep adelsod | TE'Z6Z'T S56.9 oug ‘ysn Bujses] JusIpend--TE900A | $TOT/L/TT

asuadxg SuisiLBAPY | 68°5Z7 ¥S6£9 JNI SNOILOWOHd IAILISOd--60F00A | ¥ZOT/L/TT

J3A0T BAIIDI0AL NUID IO | 0z ZBL LT £56£9 JaraIeMod--bL600A | PEOT/L/TT
asuadx3j uoiesuadwo] SISN0M | 00°LOL'TT T5649 NOILYSNIdIWOD SHINHOM aHd--T0F00A HTOT/L/TT




sasuadxg jJeis Sunoenuod | 8260 S0089 |2snoJe] YHESH--56500A | FZOZ/ST/IT
suolesadQ JUB|d | 89°LTL ¥0089 HIDNIVHD--TETO00A | PZOZ/ST/IT
asuadxg saddns |eaipaly | €695z £0089 FHVOHLIVAH HAHSIA--TZTZTO0A | FZOZ/ST/TT
asuadxy salddng |e2ipajy | +8°v6Z'6 Z0089 FUYIHLIVEH ¥3HSIA--TZZ00A rZOZT/ST/TT
uswasinguigy | g29°T9T 10089 Am103 ‘BIpad--LTT00A | PEOZ/ST/TT
JUBWSSIssy [10 | 007008y 00089 sa3snpuUt pue Jogeq jo Juswuedsa--g.600A | YZOZ/ST/TI
asuadx3y yJomiaN Ll | 08°ZLT 666.9 INI SNOILNTO0S OddYLlYd--99T00A PZOZ/ST/TT
asuadx3 SuINnIay | TO'66E'E BE6LY elaued ‘Zna3--SEG00A FZOZ/ST/IT |
Isuadxy 12IBMN | S5°£9E £BELT sBulads JajemIeaD--LETO0A | PZOT/ST/TT
asuadx3 saljddns Azeuneyd | oo'osr 96649 Acquaaug |eyded--8TT00A | ¥ZOT/ST/IT |
asuadx3 juswdojanaq [BUOISSAJ0Id | SL86T'S S56.9 13 IONITHIANO0D 7 LHOSTH 5. T138dWYI--FTTO0A PTOT/ST/IT |
asuadxg juawasinguuay aakojdwl | v8'09 PE6LD |sysny ‘janbapiag--E8600A | FTOZ/ST/IT
@suadx3 sang | 00'0ZT'E E66L9 NOILLVIDOSSY TVLIdSOH NYOIHAWY--6F000A | $TOZ/ST/IT
asuadxg Mpuneq | £ T9L'T ZH6L9 02s1Y--0r000A ¥YZOZT/ST/1T
asuadx3 jyausg sako|dw] | s6'598 T66L0 IYIdY--LZ000A0 ¥TOZ/ST/TT
AIUNoas | £T°5F9 05649 UDJSAS - [EIDJBWWeD 1OY--TSL00A | PZOZ/ST/IT
asuadx3g Bul|g | zz'96E 68649 PaI99304d UOIIBWIOJU]T S5900Y--2T000A | PEOZ/ST/TT
asuadxg juawasinquiay sssojdwy | Lo'ss 88649 113 ‘Asuqy--£L8600A rZoz/ST/11
asuadx3 saddng |epalN | 6E'P08 £86L9 SASYD A3SSIUAWOD T-V--0E000A rZOZ/ST/TT
5901436 JIBIIUOT | DZ'9SE'L 98649 LIHM--6LS00A | vZOZ/L/TT
asuadx3 SulsiuaApY | DO'SS SE6.9 HIVd SITLINNWKWOD ANYT LYIHM--8L500A PTOT/L/TT
suopeladp Jueld | z8'8sE'T r86L9 ‘07 Juswdinby S93e1S WRISIM--9L500A | PZOTSL/TT
Suuue|d 21893e.1S | 00°000°T £86/9 I[SPUPM--£S600A | $ZOZ/L/TT
asuadx3 punyay adueinsu| | 8TEET ZB6.9 aJed||am--8F600A | $Z0Z/L/1T
asuadx3 anuanay 3pAD | 0£° 19T 18649 HYLSAVM--TLS00A | $ZOT/L/TT
asuadx3 Aynn | oovos 0B6L9 40 NMOL 'YNONLHSYM--89S00A | PTOT/L/TT
as5uadx3 punjay JUsiied | ST'ST 6L6L9 Juaned--0sL00n | PEOT/L/TT




wiayshs SuiSessapy usned | e LI’ TE089 Jur ‘xoas]a1--TL600A | PEOT/LESTT

asuadxg uswasinquiiay sato|dw] | se'eL9 TE089 PPOL "BPIN--LTS00A | PTOT/LZ/TT

asuadx3 ylomiap 1| | r8'S6Z’S 0082 NI SNOLLNTOS OudY.Lva--99T00A | $PTOT/LT/TT

asuadx3 Alpuneq | £LZ'E98's 62089 00S1Y--0F0D00A | PEOT/LEZ/TT

B5BYIING UBYIY | LT9TE'SPT 8089 MOJDST PUE 2311 481U0I4--TEE00A YTO0Z/BET/IT

asuadx3 punjay Jualled | 00'05 £T08B9 uaped--psL00A | PTOZ/TT/IT

asuadx3y Suisuail] | 00'009°L 97089 HLIYSH 40 LNIWLYYdIa--TLT00A FZOZT/ZT/IT

Suiuue|d 281015 | PT 666'ST STO89 [PPUSM--£S600A | PEOZ/ST/IT

asuadxy uawasinquiay Iaio|dwy | seg90't tzo8o ejuY ‘Jaudepm--TR600A | FTOZ/ST/II

asuadxg punjay juaijed | st £T089 uaREd--0SL00A vZTOZT/ST/1T

Fsuadxy punjay Jualled | 00'LT £TO089 uaied--05£00A rzoZ/ST/IT

asuadxy saiddns a3140 | 06°Z0E’S TZ089 ST1dVIS--LBF00A rZoZ/ST/1T

asuadx3 juswasinquiay asio|dws | ze'se 0ZDE9 I2BYSIW ‘SPI2IYS--0¥600A | FZO0Z/ST/TT

asuadxg Aloleiogqe] | 09'86+F 61089 Alojesoqen |Ed1pap 26plUgHES--ZFL00A rZOZ/ST/TIT

asuadxy Juswasinguiay asho|dw3 | Tr'g89'z 21089 BsLNT ‘UBWIYDES--£8B00A | FZOZ/ST/TI

asuadxg 1uswasinguiay ashodwsy | zv've L1089 adow|lg ejewed--z1600A | PZOZ/ST/TT

asuadxg sayddns |eaipay | 1Z°09 91089 JUVXO--ZBEOOA | PEOZ/ST/TT

asuadx3 ouUBURUIEIY | 96°E0L'Y ST089 Auedwo) J01@AD|3 S1I0--6LE00A | FZOT/ST/TT
asuadxg juswasinguiay ashojdws | zo'Le +T089 slj@lueq UNH--F6L00A | PEOT/ST/ __.J
asuadxy Juswasinguay asfojdws | gozz £T089 aue] ueblowW--8T600A | ¥PTZOT/ST/TIT _
asuadxg saddnsg [eaIpay | 0T ZET TTD8S NOSSIHIW--SZE0OA $20Z/ST/TT |

asuadxg juswasinguay ashojdws | gz'6z8 1T089 uoser ‘MZUSHIW--986000 rTOZ/ST/IT

asuadx3 uswasinguiay ssho|dwy | £v°brE 1089 uoser ‘A0DoW--S0600A | ¥PEZOZ/ST/TT

gsuadxy juswasinquiay aafojdwy | Lz'08 60089 IUIOQSO UIAIH--LESO0A vTOZ/ST/IT

asuadx3 SUISINEARY | 6£°TST 80089 Asoppeyq ubls Juelsur--TP8008 | PEOZ/ST/IT

asuadxg xe] ||josked | s£'56E°E £0089 uoISSILWOY XE | 9IS OUBPI--6L900A | PTOZ/ST/TT

asuadx3 juswasinquisy sastojdwy | 69°0Tt 290089 43310Q ‘JUNH--£E900A | FZOZ/ST/TT




29'6TL'TEZ'T 1e30L




I1.

I11.

1v.

VI,

Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
MNovember 19, 2024

Call to order

Corey I'edie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital Dislrict
12 to order at 1:02 PM.

In Attendance

Dan Duff, Board Member; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member; Matt Gosman, CFQ;
Corey Fedie, CEQ; Matt Kubik, Board Member

Review/Approve Meeting Minutes: October 22, 2024

a) Matt K made a motion to approve the October 22" finance meeting minutes. Dan D
seconded the motion, molion passcd

Review Warrants and Vouchers: October 2024
4) Dan D moves o approve, Malt K seconds the motion, motion passcs.

Financial Statements:
a) Mall Gosman presenis linancial statcments.

b) Patient revenue was strong, with ER and ambulance charges showing significant growth.
c) The fee schedule for ALS services has been updated, leading to expected growth in this area.

d) The clinic and swing bed have also seen strong growth, with the lab being a significant profit
cenler.

&) Matt K inquires about the decline in pain management services.

f) Corcy F cxplains that a significant referral source, Confluence, faced regulatory issues,
leading to a 30% drop in referrals.

o) Efforis to attract new referral sources have been ongoing, but results have been mixed.

h) Discussion on the geographic distribution ol pain management referrals, with some arcas
showing potential for increased advertising.

i) Matt GG reports that contract stafling expenses, particularly contract nursing, arc down
significantly.

j)  The impact of the Philippines-based stall’ on expenses is noted, with a monthly cost of about
$100,000.

k) Corey F inquires about the change in the projected break-cven point for operations, now
showing a $262,000 loss.

I) Matt G explains that the break-even point was initially expected in October but was not
achicved due to poor collections resulting from cyber attack.

Revenue Cycele Discussion:

a) Matt G discusses the impact of poor collections in October, with only $600,000 collected.

b) Collections have picked up in November, trending towards $1.3 million, with an average of
$900,000 per month expected.

¢) Corey F questions the discrepancy between collections and actual expenses.



d) Matt G clarifics the importance of having collections that outpace expenses, and notes (hal
this was a significant issuc in October.

e) Corey F and Mall G discuss the challenges ol meeting expenses with current revenue levels.
[y Matt G highlights the need to focus on cash collections to cover monthly expenses.
g) The impact of bad debt and other non-cash items on the financial picture is discussed.

h) Corey F emphasizes the importance of stabilizing the financial situation before considering
new projects or investments.

VII. Additional Information:

a) Corey F mentions the support received [rom various agencics, including the 1lealthcare
Authority and the State Department of Health.

b) The potential for additional financial support through distressed hospital funds and other
grants 1s discussed.

¢) Corey F emphasizes the need to focus on stabilizing the [inancial situation before
considering new projects or investments.

d) The importance of maintaining a cautious approach to avoid further financial challenges 1s
highlighted.

Dan DufT moved to adjourn, Matt Kubik seconded. The meeting adjourned at 1:53 T'M.

Respectfully Submitted by Kylie Buell



.- ) East Adams Rural

/' Healthcare

903 5 Adams Ave,
Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
December 19, 2024

The cyber-attack we experienced in September has had a significant negative impact on our cash flow. In
response to this situation, we reached out to some of our partners for support and received funds from
MultiCare in November. This funding has been crucial in allowing us to meet our obligations to vendors
while we work towards stabilizing our cash flow. EARH is also engaging with MultiCare for revenue cycle
support. We have spoken with other hospitals they have worked with, and they have had significant success.
Their strengths align well with the arcas were we have need, primarily our utilization of our EMR,

MNovember Financial Status

Operating Revenue:

Movember 2024 revenue was approximately 5200,000 higher than in November 2023, Notable increases in
charges include:

s Emergency Department: up 2% from last November and 18% year-to-date.
e EMS charges: up 76% from last November and 131% year-to-date.

s Imaging charges: up 8% from last November.

s Lab charges: up 49% from last November.

e Clinic charges: up 5% from last November.

Conversely, we have seen declines in Therapy charges (down 16%) and Pain Management (down 9%).
Operating Expenses:

Payroll expense in November was fairly high, though outside of payroll, expenses were generally below
budget. The reason for the shift in payrall cost from October to November is mostly timing, but overall payroll
has increased from earlier in the year attributable to additional providers and internal RNs.

Operating Income (Loss):

Despite the strong revenues and improvement in expense, our net income for November shows a loss of
$602,539, primarily due to write-offs of old accounts receivable. Collections from operations exceeded
expenditures in November by 2%.

Revenuc Collections

In line with our ongoing efforts to improve our financial health, we made substantial progress in cleaning up
our accounts receivable. In November, we wrote off approximately $800,000 of accounts that were over one



year old and deemed uncollectable. Total AR has decreased from $4.9 million in October to $4.39 million in
MNovember. There is still work to do, and we estimate that $3.7 million remains collectible. Accounts Receivable

{AR) Days have decreased to 119.9, though far from our goal of 60 days, this is the third lowest month since
the transition to the new Electronic Medical Record (EMR) system.

Conclusion:

In conclusion, we face ongoing financial pressures. Qur steps to address our accounts reccivable and improve
operational efficiencies are beginning to show positive results, but we are still in an uncomfortable position. |
appreciate your continued support and guidance.

Days cash on hand on November 30, 2024, was 31.68.

Respectfully submitted,
Matthew Gosman, CFO



3| e [ Ll L TS UELER) 1bd RISl
A EE [ GEEk [z v By BujEiodc
T e T S 000§ WOTEIOL 5 ®aLle (rSLl8 § wo0Sh  § \eegecdl 8 [ecch S | ERIEETEE
Gileve L % |we LLEEa 5 CipEeie § FoLdcdE 5 WES [G19291] § iv@dic ©§ lecokk 5| BEEQLE & auesy| Bupeiadl-uay [Hal
FETLE L § % ] § goodl¥l & FESOSEL 5§ WO Boele) G CBOLPF  § MOEEkEk 5 | OBLERE 5 aLoaU| Ana XE L
045 L § %S~ [9ZLER) & LBl'F § Ly g | WEE LRy i LFF $ 0E g | €21 4 B0 ISBIEN
2959y § |%E 595 FE & SOFE0SL  § LLEUEEL 8 W00 [L¥EOEL 5 bE0Ek 0 - & opg'egl  § BrUEASY RIS
| | swoo) Bupelacg-uop,
ELE'EETT' L § | %Sk fogEgarl)  § (gevEosz ¢ (Ewpwirs)  § |medl (czevsed ¢ (evR'osel 5 loaLeld)  § lews'EeRl 8 fe5e7) swooy| Bupaiedo
PEZ'968'FL § WSP JRAEEL'E 8 BOFESYLL S SSETevEOL $ %9 SZE'LE ¢ MPESOL'L 5 BLLMSEL § | 9EFLEFL 8 sasuedy Bupesads oL
mﬂﬁ.mmm § %I Froeak ¢ OF5EEZ T pEEEOF 5 |%ek- TOFs 5 3 PEECE S plEal S | Z59'EZ g g@guadag o0
2La0'8s § ESL  LOF'PES R § LLELES 8 |%S8L AFS'CE $ Bger § 9E§lt § | szd'BEL 8 suade 1980 FeE
080'e 5 wedz RS $ tEe & 08's § (%wear a.e'L ¢ veg § ocd'l Sl ong't g asuadg e
LEL'az 5 mga-  (BEE'SL & SLE0E ¢ ©BITCL § |%o0l-  (g20e $§ BICE g I & | 2EE'0L g SPEUES|T P SAKE
alg'ize § % BEF'SEL § 05£'86Z $ &Rl LEr § |%e- iz5L $ SER'ET § oF8'az | LEE.S 3 asUACHT 155N
LGE'PLE § %ILL LEZ'E5 & OoFiLL ¢ LZYELZ § |y L5 $ORLLL § LERlL & | OrE'ss & FANJSNELUORESN IS
| exi'es § %o (gRL'Ed & 950°65EL ¢ LsAed 5 |%ET- (gen's) $ 05 S osE'nl & | 057'EL 3 US|
BIE'LLL § %5 LEL'PS L § €EG'EE9 $ PEYELL 4 | %y Lir'E § E5Z'E9 § FILPE §| FTL've S Jopepedag
LELEEL % %eL ACH'EE g oEr'Erl § gBZ'asl g %8 LLV'L 5 Bri'bL $ SESEL 4 | BOt'rL 3 Bunayizp) pus Suspanpy
BFLGE2 $ %hEE 2s2'0LL ¢ ZEZ'ELE § HES'EIE ¢ |%aL 00y 8§ BIE'LEZ $ gEe'se §| EEL'ZE ] SANIAN
PLLER & %WEST  BE0'BEL $§  G5.'8% § 582l § | %8l arl § GLE'E $ Lag'y % | Le8'se § BIUBUSIUIELY U RIBCEY
FOE'ESL § [%0.LL £LT'¥CE & CHY'ZSY 5 5E&'aLA ¢ [%eL- \zas's) § BOZ'9F $ Ligor §|LigTL % s@|ddng
Qe0'EI0' L |WSTH BELGEL 4§ L¥S'geS & 0Bz'esE'l 5Ll L8110 S FE6'59 $ Lzl 4| LEe'rs ] A [BUQISTA0IH
SEEZLEE  § [%WEE Zeiosl's % FOPOBETL  § SEL'ISDE § |0 {ZIE'LsL) 5 Ev0'E8L % FELUE § | ws'iez & FaqAIES DESEYSING
g.g'zie'l & [%lE 045 ¥EZ 4§ CRE'ERLL  § SEE'RLE'L 5 [%ET BLE'ET S oOF'vLL  § BALMFL %) LEEW0L § gjaueg asdodug
ageses's  § %I sig'eeg’, % LiG'CER'S  § SvD'SFE? 5 |WEE P29, 5 LBS'695 0§ MPE9EL  § [ SESOFs % mmmman:m.ewm_wmﬂ
Sa5

LAE'ZLVEL  § |%bF QoE'ZEC't § oE0'le0’es ¢ ZeE'SL0TE 5 (I [zov'esel S #OL'S06 F EOO0'ERS | 0SE'RELL § ananay Bupgeiedo (B0l
090788 §|%EEE  SLvErr § EET'EC) 5 §vL6L5 § wger 25499 5 ZEEEL § Seres | 08E9Ek % anuanay Bupe:adg e
LLEFOSZL  §|%0F ZEE'9.S'e  § SOLALE'S  § PEO'RBKEL § %Kit (ccz'gzy) § O0LL'168 § LISESF %[ 096ME0'L % erianay 8SIag WakEd 19N
oo Ferl  § |Wib- @9 r0o L) § GiGreae & ciZOZE b 8 WELL OOFGoE | § JBveEe  § l6@46. B | GFefiz B @nuane jusged Loy suopanpag
BOLELEL $ [Sdl EELLE'L % SLOERLSLL O SOE'RLLSL 5§ %L Lrl'Ld § /EZ%wiLL § FLFLGEL § ) S0ZScEL $ anuanay Maned S50i0 [BlOL
BEC PESE  § [%hiE o5 OvEE & cocGlg.  § BA8M9YCE 5 [%IE ZoPHESE 5§ Geobgl  § bAT0ZE 5 J99ES6 3 sEzpUaS UBlEdnD Aoy
LEZO'SEL & [wee  (EE¥OPS & FEFLLOTL & LLEYLE $ [%egr legs'ae) 5 erl'LoL § B9E'ER 4 EEY'0S g seopag anedu) Qegauy
LaEEEE' L 3 |%E Q56'BRE & LEOEPCL 8 LAC'EEEL 5 [T 25898 & ZES'vIL 0§ SELBRL 5 ouE'SPL 8 SEOLSS DL SUERISIS o
Lar'Een'L % |%le (aps51) AL =l R =R =i B g %L1 S LI g A50'50L % E6S'EEL 5 | ZESO6 5 anuanay Waoy oaghumg
LZ0'GEL 3 |%E [259'0FS) § PEFLLOL 8 ZLEOLE § [seag fggs'pal 5 &FLLOL § BEEEE § | SEFOS 3 £83SS snEd 4|20
Sliangy] atnas UakeEd
TILA 155, (0l | GoUBlEs| @odeNen, Ok | rBopng dlh | [=dew QLA [=cuEdEA ] jebpng =g [Emay (B ardeney BuLesads

% _ o 0} BOUELES, Yoy aLng | que Jold

SZOZICE L L FEOZns L b FEOZOEL ) FZOZ LSO

QLA Jol Qe 0L JBs, Bunoug Yo Lchy Jalie

$207 ‘T€ 4290320 Bulpu3 918Q-01-1e3A PUB poliad 343 104
suoljetadQ Jo JUaWaeIS
Z "ON 12143510 |B1IdSOH 21|gnd Aluno) suiepy




East Adams Rural Healthcare
Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2024

Reporting Book: ACCRUAL
As of Date: 1143072024
Month To Date  Month To Date Month To Date
09/30/2024 10/31/2024 1113002024
Actual Actual Actual
Current Assets
Operating Cash 1,362,725 AR2,263 1,097,985
Patient Accounts Receivable 4,406,135 4,903,301 4,393,716
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,126,612 006,147 1,883,568
Third Party Receivables 43,065 98,123 32737
Taxes Receivable (26,384) (186,733) {131,709)
Inventory 850,568 824,725 825,235
Resene for Operations 29,175 29,296 25
Resenrve for Funded Depreciation 2,331 2,340 2,348
Prepaid Expenses 49,336 54,096 116,730
Total Current Assets 7,843,563 7,173,558 8,220,635
Other Assets
Property, Buildings, & Equipment 17,728,226 17,728,226 17,855,792
Accumulated Depreciation (10,016,203) (10,080,926)  (10,135,183)
Construction in Process 974,350 974,350 974,350
Other Assets 8,686,373 8,621,650 8,694,959
Total Assets $ 16,529,936 $ 15,795,208 § 16,915,594
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 2,340,678 2,591,111 1,739,893
Fayrall & Related Liabilities 480,710 635,323 498 456
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 260,000 260,000 260,000
Other Accrued Expenses 931,914 940,018 942 471
Total Current Liabilities (4,013,302) (4,426,452) (2,729,222) '
Long Term Debt (7,202,599) (7,231,442) (7,087,225)
Equity from Operations (5,314,035) (4,137,314)  (6,652,068)
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance % (16,529,936) $ (15,795,208) $ (15,865,977)




AR Days

200
1371 118 1408
150 334 1771 1322 132.9 129 136 112q 1218 124.8 1199
100
50
e = o = - = = = > w 0 =
5 8 £ : &£ 8 3 § 3 § & & 3 ¢
B OB OB & R & B & E =& 3 2 5 g
EARH Revenue Collections
12 Month Trend
Patient Care
Menth/Year  Total Deposits Grants/Other Collections
lan-23 % 1,327,628 % 497,528 & B30,099
Feb-231 & 782,307 % 292,140 5 490,167
Mar-23  § 717,481 & 165557 (& 551,924
Aprid % 1,016,318 3 5&1,294i$ 966,024
May-23 5 084,995 & - |5 034995
Jun-13 % 5104 5 |5 252,104
Jul-23 s A77.568 5 - 3 4??,56&!
Aug-23 5 1,727,860 & 341,979 | & 1385881
Sep-23 & 1,097,674 § -5 L6
o235 551,327 % ol
Now-23 5 621,355 % 27,886 5 593,469
Dec-73 & 610,607 35 - B :_ii_lﬁﬁt_l?
Jan24 S 1,052,833 § 51,775 | & 1,000,058
Feb-24 3§ 763,077 % - [N
Mar-24 & 1,716,896 & - 8§ 121689
Apr-24 % 2,502,152 5 766 | & 2,591,385
May-24 & 1,915,173 & 747,501 |5 1,167,638
un24 % 908,466 5 - |5 apRaEs
Tul-24 s 1,518,793 & 41,985 5 1476808
Aug-24 5 1,040,229 & 61,313 |&  arHuis’
Sep-24 4 1,154,336 5 160,917 & 993,419
Oct-24 4 734,834 & 136,840 |'$_\ 597,98
Mov-24 % 3,180,831 5 2,000,000 5 1,180,831
EARH Patient Care Revenue Collected
53,000,000
42,500,000
42,000,000
$1,500,000
51,000,000 T PRI 4 L
f‘“""’”"lllll | III
-
-, - 'a i tn t tn 1 T e- t (3 fn
o S . N S R R . N S SEE

. Patient Care Collections ssssaenas Linear (Patient Care Collections)



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY TUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THAT I AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY 10O SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FENIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #67872
THROUGH #68032 TN THE AMOUNT OF $1,231,719.68

SIGNED THIS 19" DAY OF DECEMBER 2024.

JOHM KRAGT, CHATRMAN ERIC WALKER, VICE-CIIATRMAN

RILEY HILLLE, SECRETARYCOMMISSIONER MATT K.UH]K, COMMISSIONLER

DAN DUFF, COMMISSIONFR



